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\

Mr. A. B. Davis
Regional Administrator
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
799 Roosevelt,Rd.,\Bidg. 4
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

,

\

References: Il Fermi 2
,

' NRC Docket No. 50-341'

NRC License No. NPF-43
a

2) NRC letter to Detroit Edison, dated October 9,1987

Subject: PM Progbam Status for February 1988

Dear Mr. Davis: ,
'

\ .'
Item 2 of KYC letter dated October 9,1987, requested Detroit Edison
to reass(rs the itatus of the Fermi 2 Preventive Maintenance (PM)
Progrsa as discusse<b iD Detroit Edison's letter dated
October 3, 1987._ 10 addition; Detroit Edison was requested to provide
a monthly status report to the NPT, on the PM Program.

Three hundred and ten (310) priority "A" PMs were reviewed for
scheduled disposition'in February. One hundred and ninety-four (194)
were evaluated and res.cheduled with justification. Therefore, the
number of PMs scheduled for February was one hundred and sixteen
(116). Table 1 shows the scheduled priority "A" PMs through the LLRT
Outage.

Of the one hundred aid sixteen (116) scheduled priority "A" PMs, ten

(10) were not completed, but were evaluated as acceptable in
accordance with Fermi Procedure 12.000.17. Three (3) additional
priority "A" PMs were completed during the conth ahead of schedule,
bringing the total completed to one aundred and nine (109)..
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April 6. 1988.
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All -backlogged Priority "A" PMs will be accomplished by the end of the
LLRT outage or rescheduled with justification.

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Lynne S. Goodman at
(313) 586-4211.

Sincerely,
s

Enclosure

ec: R. C. Knop
T. R. Quay
W. G. Rogers
USNRC Document Control Desk
Washington, D. C. 20555
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April 13, 198R

This letter is being remailed because the correspondence that was

previously sent did not contain the enclosure.

\

Please discard ** e previous letter and keep this one for your files.

Thank you.
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TABLE 1
PRIORITY A ITEMS SCHEDULE

l

1987 1988 1988
SCHEDULE / Dec. Jan. Feb. LLRT OUTAGE

Priority A Current Month

Scheduled 96 96 94 701
Completed 85 107 90

Prior to Restart Backlog

Scheduled 93 19 22 160
Completed 112 21 19

TOTAL Scheduled 189/ 115/ 116/ 861
Completed 197 128 109

NOTE: As of February 28, 1988, 418 of the 757 backlog items were
I completed or incorporated into other scheduled events. An

additional 179 backlog items were rescheduled or were deleted from
the PM Program. The remaining 160 backlog items will be completed
during the LLRT Outage.
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